
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-MM- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

October 7,2004 

All Parties and Interested Persons 

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 
Kira Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 040604-TL - Adoption of the National School Lunch Program and an 
income-based criterion at or below 135% of the Federal Poverty Guidelines as 
eligibility criteria for the Lifeline and Link-Up programs. 

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the 
following time and place: 

9:30 a.m., October 20,2004 
Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center 
4075 Esplande Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket. 
Please file a preliminary list of issues with the Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Administrative Services by the close of business on October 15,2004. 

We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested 
persons are invited to attend. 

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following number promptly 
at 9:30 am. ,  on October 20, 2004, to participate by phone: Suncom: 210-0961; Non-Suncom 
(850)  410-0961. 

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6175. 

AJT 


